TOYOTA MOTOR CORPQO<ATION

As vou were infcrmed on pugust 4, 1986 by Messrs.
vou and your staff, Toyota, in

and Schwentker when they met with
licht »f the Xandel case (Kandel's le“rer clearly describes the
problen, and NHTSA's testirs at 1RC in Ohio seems to confirm it,
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indicating that the problem may be systematic), will take the

fellowing action:
We will thcoroughly investigate in Japan the “failed”

1.
computer that was evamincd in Los Angeles to determine
tne failure. :
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the cause of

We will follow the same proceuure with

- 2.
computer (which is now at TRC) as soon
{To enable Tcyota

furnish us with 1t.
precisely the cause of this problem, it is ecssential
second computer.}

the second

as you
to identify

that we cxamine the

3. Based upon our investigation, Tcoyota will devise
] *£,.:" and conduct a safety recall

an appropriate
of the vehicles it deens to be affected.
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Toyota estimates that this investization will take approximately

-0 days to complete.
Should you have any 7Ji1estions on this matter, please contact our
(202" 775-1707. :

ashington branch office at
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cc: Mr. D. Koda
My, T. Tida




